COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
: FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in .Jackson County.

Board of Trustees Meeting

Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 5:15 PM
Location: CMHF Office - 1627 Main Street Suite 500 Kansas City MO 64108

AGENDA

Call to Order, Welcome: Sandra E Jiles, Chair
a. New Board Member Introductions: Resumes and Roster

Consideration of Minutes: January 23, 2025

Staff Report: Bruce Eddy
a NINJO - Cyber Awareness Training for Board Members
b. Susan Jones and Rochelle DePriest: Wellness Court
¢ Bruce Eddy: Johanna Ferman, Integrus Health Group: Invitation for Board Focus Group.
Comprehensive SMI Project
Education/Planning Committee: Dr. Kirby Randolph
a Committee Report: Education Topics and Site Review Survey
b. Board Development RFP: Update
¢.  Workforce Development: Third Horizon Workforce Training Hub Feasibility Study
Finance Committee: Karla Williams
a Consider ratification: January 2025 Bills
b. Consider ratification: January 2025 Agency Payments
¢ January 2025 Financial Statements
d. December 2024 Financial Statements - emailed
Human Resources (HR) Committee: Karla Williams
No reports
Appropriations Committee: Marsha Campbell
a  Proposal Review Meeting: March 19", 11AM via Zoom (Applications sent, Summaries due from staff on
March 3
b. Newhouse: Conference Request
¢. Mental Health KC Conference Request
d Mattie Rhodes: Behavioral Health Access Conference Request in partnership with REACH Foundation
e. University Health and Swope Agency Training Request
Value-Based Payment (VBP) Committee: Dr. James Walden
a Next Meeting: March 7", 11:30AM at CMHF Office
b. VBP Evaluation Proposal- Jody Brook, Evaluator
Accountability/Compliance Committee: Rochelle Harris
a. Strategic Plan Initiative - committee meeting dates to set

Public Comments, Announcements

Vote to close meeting for discussion of matters pursuant to Section 610.021, subsections (3) and (13)
RSMo.

Next Board of Trustees Meeting:
Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 5§ 15PM. 1627 Main Street, Suite 500, KCMO 64108

Adjourn






Service
Activities

Editorial Review: British Medical Journal: 3/2021- Present
Geisinger Commonwealth School of Medicine Admissions Committee - 2021-2022
Abstract Reviewer: CORD Annual Academic Assembly April 2021

Moderator: Black Men in White Coats: May 2021-Zoom 87 Participants

Advisor: My EMCert Standard Setting Panel - ABEM May 3. 6" 2021

Judge: CPC: CORD Annual Academic Assembly New York, NY March 7-9th 2020

Chair: Dean's Task Force on Racism h Academic Medicine: 9/2020-12/2020

Trainer: Everyday Bias n Healthcare 2018-2020

University of Kansas -School of Medicine Diversity Cabinet, Co-Chair, Metrics: 2015
2017

Lean Projects - Sepsis and End Stage Liver Disease patients 2013-2014

University of Kansas School of Medicine-Interview of Medical School Applicants 201 «
2013

Panelist - Professionalism n Medicine -2011-2016

Delp Society Member: 2005 - 2019

CIVIC- COMMUNITY SERVICE

Vice President - Mission Vision Project KC

Pipeline program for minorities underrepresented in medicine: 2018-Present
Board Member- Swope Parkway Health Center

Nationally Qualified Health Center: 2017-2021

Invited Presentations /Lectures

Oncologic Emergencies; National Medical Association -Scientific Assembly, HonolulL
Hawaii July 27-August 2nd, 2019

Moderator: Diversity Deans Summit - National Medical Association Regional
Conference, Houston TX. May 2019

Judge: CPC Competition - CORD Annual Academic Assembly

Seattle Washington, April 2019

Grand Rounds - Understanding and Confronting Unconscious Bias in
Healthcare

Florida Atlantic University BEM Residency Program

October 221, 2019

University of Connecticut EM Residency Program

July 218,20

Einstein Emergency Medicine Residency Program,

O OO0 oo



Publications

September 29", 2021

Peer Reviewed Articles:

Audience Response System Facilitates Prediction of Scores on In-Training Examination”
Shah, Kaushal; Jordan, Jaime; Jahnes, Katherine; Lisbon, David; Lutfy-Clayton, Lucienne;
Wei, Grant; Santen Sally

Western Journal of Emergency Medicine Volume 18,

No.3: April 2017

Beyond Ketamine and Phencyclidine: Analytically Confirmed Use of Multiple Novel
Arylcyclohexylamines

Thornton S, Lisbon D, Lin T Gerona R

Journal of Psychoactive Drugs Vol. 49, 2017 Issue 4

Improved Knowledge, Attitudes, and Behaviors after Implementation of TeamSTEPPS
Training in an Academic Emergency Department: A Pilot Report. David Lisbon, MD,
Dennis Allin, MD, Carol Cleek, RN, Lori Roop, MBA, Michael Brimacombe, PhD, Courtney
Downes, MD, and Susan K. Pingleton, MD. American Journal of Medical Quality published
online 20 August 2014.

Pubiished Abstracts:

Krouse, B. Mlleto, A , Rossi, G Lisbon D -- Reduction in computed tomography pulmonary
angiography (CTPA) utilization in pregnant patients suspected of pulmonary embolism via
pregnancy-adapted YEARS criteria 29t Annual AAEM Scientific Assembly (AAEM3/23)

Lisbon D., Ronvelia D, Miller, D, Gallagher D, Nazir N, Cannon, C -- Pre-Test Probability
Documentation and Positive Computed Tomography Angiogram Yield for Pulmonary
Embolism SAEM Western Regional Conference March 21-23 2019

Jordan J, Lufty-Clayton L, Jahnes K, Wei G, Lisbon D, Santen S, Shah K. Variability by
Institution in Emergency Medicine In-Training Reviews with Audience Response Units.
Acad Emerg Med 2013; 20(5): S82

Predicting Annual In-Service Scores Using Audience Response System. Lucienne Lutfy-
Clayton1, Kaushal Shah2, Grant Wei3, David P. Lisbon Jr.4, Sally A Santen5Katherine
JahnesB, Jaime Jordan7. 1Baystate Medical Center; 2Mt. Sinai Medical School; 3UMDNJ-
Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital; 4The University of Kansas Hospital; 5University
of Michigan,6New York Methodist Hospital; 7Jaime Jordan -Harbor-UCLA. Accepted:
Society for Academic Emergency Medicine May 2013

Long-term Results of TeamSTEPPS in an Academic Emergency Department (ED):
Continued knowledge retention and documentation of huddle implementation. Lisbon D,



Roop L, Brimacombe M, Allin D, Cleek C, Tsue T, Pingleton S. To be presented at AAMC
Intergrating Quality Meeting — June 2012 Chicago IL, USA

Graduate Medical Education Subcommittee on Resident Education for Patient Safety and
QualityDrivers, Stakeholders and Outcomes. Susan Pingleton, MD Lori Roop, MBA, Doug
Girod, MD, Terence Tsue MD, Lee Norman, MD, Greg Ator, MD, Terry Rusconi, Deborah
Clements, MD, Jim Dugan, PhD, David Lisbon, MD, Tim Williamson, MD, Akhil Chhatre,
MD, The University of Kansas School of Medicine and Hospital. 2011 Annual AAMC
meeting November 4-9 in Denver Colorado, USA

Improved Patient Safety knowledge in a Multidisciplinary Emergency Department Setting
using TeamSTEPPS Patient Safety Curriculum, David Lisbon M.D.FACEP, Courtney
Thomas M.D., Terrance Tsue , M.D., FACS, Michael Brimacombe, PhD, Lori Roop , MBA,
Susan Pingleton, M.D., FCCP, AAMC Integrating Quality Meeting—June 8 , 2011-Chicago
IL. USA

References upon request






The University of Kansas Health System
Associate Professor

Emergency Medicine Residency Program Director
Feb 2008 - Feb 2021

Kansas City, Kansas

The University of Kansas Health System

Assistant Professor — Department of Emergency Medicine
Student Clerkship Director

July 2004 - June 2009

Kansas City, KS

Independence Regional Medical Center, Emergency Medical Services
Staff Physician and Medical Director

July 1995 - June 2004

Independence, MO

Certifications
Diplomate: American Board of Emergency Medicine (current 1996 thru 2027)

Kansas Medical License - 2004-Present
Pennsylvania Medical License - 2021-Present
Professional
Memberships Pennsylvania College of Emergency Physicians- 2021-Present
Kansas Chapter of ACEP: 20710 - Present
Kansas City Medical Society: 2070 - Present
Council of Emergency Medicine Residency Directors (CORD): 2008 — Present
Society for Academic Emergency Medicine (SAEM) 2008 — Present
CORDEM Handoff Task Force Committee Member: 2015 — 2016

American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP): 1994 — Present



CHRISTOPHER E. BEAL, LMSW
724 Corbin Terrace s Kansas City, MO 64111 « (816) 377-5770 « chrisbeal@sbcglobal.net

WORK EXPERIENCE

JOHNSON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER,

Johnson County is the mental health agency for Johnson County serving the mental health needs of Johnson County residents.

Clinician, Adolescent Outpatient Addiction Services (July 2023- October 2024)

e Conducted SUD assessments and subsequent intakes for adolescent clients seeking SUD assessments and possible SUD

treatment.

Provided individual and group therapy for SUD and MH clients

Referred clients to community and residential treatment providers

Provided family and crisis intervention services

Provided client updates and treatment recommendations to court services including diversion and probation officers

Open Access, Clinical Practicum August 2022-April 2023

e [earned how to conduct triages to refer clients to agency services or community services

e Learned how to conduct intakes so clients could get assigned to agency mental health treatment teams

e  Provided brief therapeutic interventions to adults and children who are experiencing mental health and or substance use
issues or crises.

Generalist Practicum September 2021 — April 2022

e Director of the agency was my field instructor.

e Time spent working with clinical staff to learn about triage and assessments in Emergency Services.

e  Spent learning about the delivery of substance use disorder and crisis stabilization services.

e  Participated in weekly agency leadership meetings.

OTSUKA AMERICA PHARMACEUTICAL, INC. KANSAS CITY, MO

Associate Director, State Government Affairs and Advocacy (May 2012 — December 2020)

Otsuka is a Japanese pharmaceutical company that specializes in research and development of treatments for mental and

neurological disorders. Work experience includes the development, adoption and implementation of state policies around

access to treatment, non-medical services and supports.

e  Passage of initiatives such as Medicaid expansion, mental health drug exemption from prior authorization requirements;
expansion of telemedicine; expansion of access to pharmacy networks and mental health parity.

e  Served as a regional corporate liaison with Mental Health America (MHA), National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI,
Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) and community mental health service providers.

e Facilitated connections among mental health system advocates and policy makers around mutually agreed upon policy
initiatives.

KAUFFMAN CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS, KANSAS CITY, MO

Director of Development (April 2009 — April 2012)

Led fundraising efforts on behalf of the Kauffman Center for the Performing Arts. The Kauffman Center opened in September

2011. Raised 330 million over 3 years. Part of the senior leadership team that opened the $413 million performing arts

center.

e Raised money for both the capital campaign and an endowment fund.

e  Engaged the Board of Directors through frequent updates and calls to potential donors.

e Increased the total number of donors from 600 to 2500.

ELI LILLY AND COMPANY

Elanco Animal Health Division, Indianapolis, IN

Director of Global Corporate Affairs (November 2006 — March 2009)

Promoted to lead the global government affairs, advocacy and communications team for Lilly’s animal health division.
Elanco is a global division providing animal health products for food production and pets with annual sales of over $1 billion.

Eli Lilly and Company, Washington, DC

Manager of Advocacy and Professional Relations (June 2002 — November 2006)

Relocated to take on a new initiative in advocacy and professional relations. Led a team of 15, who were located across the

US, whose efforts were focused on federal and state health and mental health care policies. Success was achieved largely

through leading others.

e  Worked with national and state mental health not-for-profit organizations to impact policies around access to mental
health treatments under government programs such as Medicaid and Medicare.

e Developed and implemented strategy around health care disparities with special emphasis on mental health and diabetes.



e Recruited and developed team members. Half of the team received promotions to other assignments over four and a half
years.

Eli Lilly and Company, Kansas City, MO

Manager of Public Affairs (February 1996 — June 2002)

Responsible for state government and public affairs outreach for Eli Lilly and Company in Arkansas, Kansas, Kentucky,

Missouri and Ohio.

e  Passage of increased appropriations for mental health services.

e Passage of legislation protecting access to medications in Kansas, Kentucky, Missouri and Ohio.

e Designed and helped implement several partnerships in Arkansas, Kansas and Missouri to improve patient care in mental
health and/or diabetes for patients enrolled in Medicaid.

GREATER KANSAS CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, Vice President of Government Affairs (March 1990 — February 1996)
KANSAS HOUSE MAJORITY LEADER BOB MILLER, Chief of Staff (January 1989 — March 1990)

KANSAS REPUBLICAN PARTY, Political Director (July 1987 — January 1989)

CONGRESSMAN BOB WHITTAKER (KS), Legislative Assistant (January 1986 — July 1987)

SENATOR NANCY KASSEBAUM, Staff Assistant (December 1984 — January 1986)

EDUCATION

University of Kansas

M.S.W Social Work — Degree awarded 6-2023
B.A., Liberal Arts (Political Science)

LICENSE
LMSW - Kansas

VOLUNTEER AND BOARD EXPERIENCE

AIDS Service Foundation of Greater Kansas City
Board (2015-2021)
President (2017-2019)
Development Committee Chair (2016-2017)
Mental Health America of the Heartland
Board (2016-2019)
Policy Committee (2018-2020)
Midwest Center for Holocaust Education
Board (2012-2019)
Co-Chair, 25" Anniversary Dinner (2018)
Vice President (2017-2019)
KC Care Health Center
Board (2012-2017)
Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art
Society of Fellows Board (2012-2018)
Chair (2015-16)
Kansas City Tomorrow — Leadership Development Program
Class of 2009-10
Jackson County Mental Health Levy Board of Trustees
Board member (1997-2002)
Vice Chair Systems Committee (1997-2002)
United Way Public Policy Committee
Committee member (1990-1996)
Governor’s Task Force on Welfare Reform
Committee member (1993-1994)




Eve McGee, Ph.D., MSW
eve@mcgeekcconsulting.com
www.linkedin.com/in/eve-mcgeephd

Summary

«  Grant writer with over five years of experience writing foundation proposals and large
federal grant applications

«  Strong analytical and problem-solving skills

«  Excellent written and oral communication skills

«  Proven ability to work independently and as a team

«  Expertise in research, writing, and managing grant proposals across a variety of sectors

Professional Skills

Proposal Writing | Research | Grant Preparation | Grant submission | Grant Management | Report
Writing | Budgeting | Editing | Evaluation | Outcome Assesment | Teamwork | Colloboration |
Leadership | Program Development | Microsoft Office Suite | Adobe Acrobat Professional |
Ability to Prioritize Work | Meet Deadlines | Time Management | Attention to Detail | Complex
Problem Solving | Organized

Education

Ph.D., Social Work University of Missouri-Columbia
MSW, Social Work Administration University of Kansas

BSW, Social Work Central Missouri State University
Experience

Grant Writing and Grant Management Consultant, 2020 — Present, McGee KC Consulting,
Woman Minority Owned Business

«  Conduct research through online directories, funder websites, and filed 990s to identify
foundations and private or public funding agencies best matched with the non-profit
organization seeking funding

« Prepare, write, and submit compelling and persuasive letters of inquiry and grant proposals
for non-profits to foundations and other grant-making organizations, and persuasively
communicate the organization's mission and programs to potential funders

« Accurately interpret guidelines and gather material and information necessary for a
competitive proposal

«  Provide project/concept development support

« Create timelines, meet deadlines, and manage multiple projects and tasks simultaneously

+  Write reports to funders on the outcome of specific programs

+  Manage and track grant budgets to ensure compliance with grant contracts

+ Collect and analyze programmatic data

« Assess current programs and services to identify strengths, gaps, and areas of improvement
to achieve desired outcomes






Research Associate, 2004-2015, The University of Missouri-Kansas City, School of Nursing and
Health Studies

Researched funding opportunities, developed and edited proposals with research faculty,
created proposal budgets

Managed and administered grants; pre and post-award, reviewed documents to ensure
compliance with sponsor's RFP guidelines, and monitored expenses to ensure compliance
Prepared written grant reports to the funder, ensuring content was written in measurable
terms and provided a complete overview of grant activities

Conducted data analysis and outcome assessments on the effectiveness and impact of the
grants

Participated in strategic planning and implementation of school-wide goals to enhance
student success

Provided leadership for the development and evaluation of high-quality student success-
based programs and services utilizing social work best-practice methods: Crisis intervention,
assessment, goal setting, referrals

Led implementation of student success, "best practice" programs focused on student
retention to target academically at-risk, economically disadvantaged, and underrepresented
students of color

Responsible for directing and managing the student success program and budget

Identified and assessed academic problems through analysis of factors impinging on student
success, including elements in the home, college, and community

Worked with the student(s) on an as-needed basis, providing case management, crisis
intervention, assessment, goal setting, and referral

Maintained student data and records in a manner that ensured confidentiality and aided in
the evaluation of retention programs and strategies

Assessed and evaluated raw data sets to make informed decisions about the effectiveness of
programs and the development of new and existing student success initiatives

Significant accomplishments include:

Managed three multi-year nursing workforce development grants exceeding $3 million
Student retention rates above 80%, and the National Nursing Council Licensure
examination scores above 90% (N=593)

Authored a $2.4 million federally funded Health Resources and Services Administration
grant for financial scholarships for undergraduate, economically disadvantaged nursing
students of color

Created, designed, and implemented a student success program utilizing social work best-
practice methods that resulted in a holistic approach to student success

Increased focus on the factors impinging on student success, including elements in the
home, university, and community



Adjunct Instructor, 2008-2011; 2022-2023, University of Missouri-Kansas City School of Social
Work

« Facilitated class instruction and taught assigned class material in accordance with learning
objectives that the department developed

+  Enhanced student learning by optimizing a wide range of instructional approaches and
innovative classroom activities ’

«  Assessed and monitored student progress and understanding throughout the course

«  Provided timely feedback to students

«  Courses taught: Human Behavior in the Social Environment and Social Work Practice

Sexual Assault Standardized Patient, 2004-Present, Truman Medical Center, University of
Missouri-Kansas City School of Nursing and Health Studies, Graceland College of Nursing

+ Independently, consistently, and accurately portray specific emotions, behaviors, and
disease symptoms while interacting with medical and nursing students to enable experiential
learning and assessment of student skills

Director of Social Services, 2003-2006, Restart, Inc.

+  Met with new clients entering the shelter and completed intake paperwork to admit clients
into the shelter program

+  Assisted clients in establishing linkages with mental health/health clinics, vocational,
educational, financial, substance abuse prevention, special services, childcare, and
transportation resources as needed.

+  Work with clients to provide education, guidance, and referrals tailored to each client's
unique circumstances and create housing stability plans

«  Directed all daily operations for the homeless shelter with a focus on individuals overcoming
homelessness

+  Supervised team of eight, monitored attainment of goals and effectiveness of services

+  Monitored client database and reported outcomes to the Executive Director weekly and
assisted in the training and supervision of program staff utilizing a database

Significant accomplishments include:
«  Developed policy and procedure manual for the emergency homeless shelter

+  Co-led strategic planning efforts
Advocate, 1999-2006, Hope House, Domestic Violence Shelter

+  Provided on-call emergency services to victims of domestic violence
- Completed client intake forms

« Assisted clients in developing a safety plan

+  Provided case management and advocacy services for clients



Significant accomplishments include:
+  Created policy and procedure manual for the Guardian program, a safe exchange, and
monitored visitation program

Assistant Director, 1995-2000, Swope Health Services, Homeless Outreach Department

«  Managed a caseload of 10 clients, working closely with each individual to set specific goals,
achieving 75% of goals within a year

+  Created individualized treatment plans tailored to the particular needs of each client

+  Connected clients with available community resources

« Responsible for the day-to-day operations of the homeless outreach department

«  Enabled the provision of direct services to homeless persons in the KCMO metropolitan
area in need of and ready to receive services (e.g., showers, meals, identification, medical
services, mental health services, housing)

+  Supervised a staff of six

«  Ensured accurate, timely data collection and reporting for funding purposes and program
evaluation and improvement

+  Managed monthly homeless point-in-time counts, developed, analyzed, and reported on
relevant data in the KCMO metropolitan area

« Identified and documented trends, recommendations, and successes of the homeless services
program efforts

Significant accomplishment includes:
+ Created and implemented a system to track homeless point-in-time counts

Publications

McGee, E. (2020). Stressed out!: Implications of minority status stress among underrepresented
minority BSN students [ProQuest Information & Learning]. /n Dissertation Abstracts
International Section A: Humanities and Social Sciences (Vol. 84, Issue 4-A).

Enriquez, M., McGee, E. (2012). Retaining Hispanic nursing students in BSN programs. In A.
Villarruel and S. Torres (Eds.). Hispanic Voices: Progreso, poder, Y Promesa (pp.55-
70). New York, NY: National League for Nursing.

Kelly, P.J., Witt, J., McEvers, K., Enriquez, M., Abshier, P., Vasquez, M., & McGee, E. (2012).
Clinician perceptions of providing natural family planning methods in Title X funded
clinics. Journal of Midwifery & Women's Health, 57(1), 35-42.
https://doiorg.proxy.library.umkec.edu/10.1111/5.1542-2011.2011.00107.x



Professional memberships

2022 - Present Member, Next Paige Foundation

2022 - Present Member, Research College of Nursing Governing Board

2015 - Present Member, National Association of Social Workers

2011-2012 Executive Committee Member, REACH Healthcare Foundation

2010-2013 Board Member, REACH Healthcare Foundation









%; COMMUNITY
w|+ MENTAL HEALTH

"FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Board of Trustees Meeting
Meeting Minutes: January 23", 2025

Agenda ltem Person Responsible . H Motion/Second;
DISCUSSIOn Action Taken
Gall 1o Grder B bles Meeting called to order at 5:16PM CT by Board Chair, S. Jiles. Ieformatian

Consideration of
Board Minutes

Trustees present: Rochelle Harris, Sandra Jiles, Alice Kitchen, Kirby
Randolph, James Walden, Karla Williams

Via Zoom: Jessica Garcia, Marsha Campbell, Desarae Harrah.
Trustees absent: None

Staff and guests: Lists attached.

Consideration of the November 215t 2024 Minutes. Minutes were
approved as presented.

K Williams/J Walden
MOTION CARRIED

Sttt Repart T, Cummings Grants Management System (GMS) update: Meeting weekly with information
IGX, the vendor. We are working toward the goal of using the new
system for Fall 2025 proposals.
;mg;‘:ﬁ:hh B Beldy Community Mental Health Values and Funding part 2: B.Eddy gave nformation
Values and a short history of mental health in Missouri, values, and the origin of
funding pars 2 CMHF. He explained the uses of funds, prohibitions, followed by
themes and areas of controversy. He concluded with several
potential topics for future presentations.
Inforimatian K Raridoplh Updates, Announcements: There are four appointees. The process information
should be completed Feb. 27. There will be a reception for new
trustees just before February board meeting. Theresa will email
details.
Education and Planning
’:ﬂde‘gii‘:;’ Lounsil K Raseiglpo The Council is on hold. The Committee will review the Charter and AR
make recommendations for next steps.
;Z;‘O“:ti“ee The Committee met on January 22. A preparatory meeting with nformation
staff was helpful. The committee makes the following Strategic
Initiative Assignments: Awareness to the Accountability and
Compliance Committee; Access to the VBP Committee; Leadership
to the Education Committee. The committees will review these
areas quarterly according to the attached policy.
Board K Randoplh/A

| Development

The strategic planning report recommended board development
and training to support plan implementation and high impact
governance (report in the packet). Staff will release a request for
proposals (RFP) for consultation and training at a cost

not exceed $30,000 (this amount not to be stated in the RFP).

Kitchen
MOTION CARRIED




The board will have an opportunity to meet the top 1-2 finalists
before selection.

Finance and Internal

Consider for
Ratification:
November bills
2024

Consider for
Ratification:
December bills
2024

Consider for
Ratification:
November 2024
Agency Payments

Consider for
Ratification:
December 2024
Agency Payments

K. Williams

Consider ratification of the November bills 2024 in the amount of
$32,703.90 Approved as presented.

K Williams/ A Kitchen
MOTION CARRIED

Consider ratification of the December bills 2024 in the amount of
$38,758.49 Approved as presented.

K Williams/J Walden
MOTION CARRIED

Sheffield Place 77,300.00
FosterAdopt Connect 109,750.00
Operation Breakthrough 47,900.00
Cornerstones 384,687.50
Niles 162,500.00
Steppingstone 124,687.50
Crittenton 141,858.50
CAPA 77,525.00
Children's Place 73,162.50
JCCMHF 1,199,371.00
Safety Net

ReDiscover 344.100.00
Family Conservancy 19,177.75
KC Cares Clinic/RW 16,552.25
University Health BHN-Core/NE 283,357.50
Mattie Rhodes 59,005.00
Burrell-Comprehensive 300,000.00
Samuel Rodgers 32,637.50
Swope 203,076.00
Jewish Family Services 27,496.25
ReStart 151,593.75
JCCMHF 1,436,996.00
Domestic Violence

Hope House 100,666.67
MOCSA 106,333.33
Newhouse 69,766.67
Rose Brooks 106,000.00
JCCMHF 382,766.67

Pilot Projects

Consider ratification of the October agency payments: K \é\;'::;;]sé K
MOTION CARRIED
Lead to Read- Training 12,450.00
Grant
' Children and Family Distribution K Willimas/K
i L R : Randoplh

MOTION CARRIED

K Williams/ K
Randoph
MOTION CARRIED

K Williams/ Alice
Kitchen
MOTION CARRIED




Child Protection Center Y2 50,500.00 K Williams/R Harris
MOTION CARRIED
Youth Ambassadors Y3 30,000.00
Dela Salle Y4 50,000.00
JCCMHF 130,500.00
Innovations ) K Williams/ J Walden
CAPA 1895000 MOTION CARRIED
Rose Brooks 26,475.00
JCCMHF 45,425.00
Training Grant K‘;{";:?;‘:KK
Genesis 6,900.00 MOTION CARRIED
JCCMHF 6,900.00
Total 3,071,458.67
?;;i’:‘:f’ 2024 There is a delay in completion of the December (cumulative) information
Statements Financial Statements due to the mid-year change in payroll
companies. The two companies code differently. K. Williams was
pleased to announce that Jim Shull of Marr and Company chose to
work with us on the 2024 audit.
Human Resources
:g:gs:::t'mn K Williams The committee worked on four policy updates over several months. P
Policy #600 - Paid Time Off. Changes include: use of an accrual Randolph/
(versus a front-loaded) system, carryover limits, and phase-in of RIGTIOR CARRIED
certain provisions beginning with all employees hired after
1/1/2015. The policy is to be effective 1/1/25. The new policy is
included in the packet.
Policy # 345 - Professional Development. The new policy combines K;‘a’:'(’;rl‘;h/‘(
past professional development and travel policies. It now covers: MOTION CARRIED
professional development, conferences and training, and continuing
education. The policy is to be effective 1/1/25. The new policy is
included in the packet.
Policy # 505 - Grievance. The new policy is based on a sample meﬁ‘;ﬁf”by
provided by Leverl. The update covers all staff including the MOTION CARRIED
Executive Director and describes the role of a professional HR
services contractor. The new policy is included in the packet.
Policy # 501 - Personal Cell Phone. The policy acknowledges the K Viflliarns/ J Wanden
MOTION CARRIED
risks and benefits of personal cell phone use in the workplace. Risks
include workplace distractions and security. The policy prohibits
personal cell phone use for banking and database applications. The
new policy is included in the packet.
Appropriations
’;:zg;a“"“ M. Campbell There is an open request for proposals (RFP) for Special Populations, and Information
Domestic Violence funding programs. To align their grant years to begin
January 1, 2025 the contract period for these proposals is 9 months.
Information

Feb 5% Proposals
to committee

The committee will receive proposals on or about February 5.
Because of the shortened year and changeover to a new grant
management system the proposals will be briefer.




Information

Proposals summaries will be sent to the committee March 3.

The Committee will meet to review proposals March 19" at 11:00
AM via Zoom (for M.Campbell the meeting will be 9 AM mountain
time).

Information

R DePriest reported on Genesis School. The charter is losing its
sponsor. However its impact is demonstrable: 4 of 7 classes had the
highest level of improvement in the state. There is a balance of
$43,903 on our contract, with the last quarter remaining (funding
they have already received). A balance of $9 to $10 is projected at
year-end.

Information

Value-Based Payment

Information

J. Waldon

Next Meeting: March date to be announced.

Information

Accountability and Compliance

information

R Harris

] No Report

Information

Public Comments

Several trustees expressed interest in attending a Delphi Method VBP forum, led by Susan and
Rochelle on Feb 28. There was preliminary discussion of visiting the Glore Psychiatric Museum on the
grounds of the St. Joseph State Hospital.

Announcements | Naxt Regular Board Meeting: February 27, 2025 at 5:15pm: CMHF office at 1627 Main Street, Suite
500, KCMO 64108. There will be an informal welcome reception for new trustees at 4:30 PM. The
meeting will conclude with brief a closed session ’

Anifin Meeting Adjourned at 6:54PM. Rochelle /Karla

Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Mar 13, 2025 15:35 CDT)

Sandra Jiles

Chairperson

Attendees:

Board Members: Attended? | Staff: Attended? Guests: Artentled
Ji i i it Y-Z

Marsha Campbell Y- Zoom Bruce Eddy Y im Giles (University oom
Health)

Jessie Garcia Y -Zoom Theresa Cummings Y Meg Nelson (Hope House) Y - Zoom

Rochelle Harris Y Susan Jones Y Thomas Moran (Integrus) | ¥ - Zoom

Sandra Jiles Y Rochelle DePriest Y -Zoom Justin Horton Y

Alice Kitchen Y Taryn Lichty Y

Desarae Harrah Y- Zoom Jenn Clark Y

Kirby Randolph Y Gino Serra Y- Zoom

James Walden Y

Karla Williams ¥







Kansas City Municipal Wellness Court - Briefing to the CM

January 9, 2025

Kansas City Municipal Court offers helping courts such as Veterans, Housing, Domestic
Violence and a Wellness Court. Prosecution is a Municipal Court department and Legal
Aid Defense is supported by a contract with Legal Aid of Western Missouri.

Municipal Judge Courtney Wachal established the Wellness Court, combining mental
health and drug courts. The participant-centered approach better addresses the high
prevalence of co-occurring behavioral health and substance use conditions in municipal

court.

Wellness Courtis a one-year program which dismisses charges for Ordinance violations
(similar to misdemeanor) after successful completion of the program.

Pre-court staffing creates a team approach between judge, prosecution, defense, and
treatment staff, using established memoranda of understanding (MOU) with CMHCs.
DMH MH Liaisons may also attend based on participants on docket.

Participants are placed in a graduated monitoring level based on combined degree or risk
and need:
e Combined high need and risk — supervision and treatment - emphasis on
developing prosocial and adaptive habits
e Low risk—demonstrating self-maintenance and prevention focus

CMHF supports case management and care coordination through regular Safety Net
funding to each CMHC
¢ CMHF’sinitial meeting with Judge- reviewed proposed services and responsibilities
communicated on the MOU
e CMHF Program Liaisons provided feedback in updating MOU responsibilities to
align with current CMHF service tiers
e CMHF Program Liaisons attended the Wellness Court’s Kick-off meeting to
demonstrate support for new participant-centered focus model
e CMHF Program Liaisons communicated continued support with CMHF network
agencies providing services



History

1998

1999

2000

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2008

2009

2014

2015

2018
2024

County executive Shields appointed a commission and technical assistance task
force. Both included CMHF along with CMHCs, Legal Aid, NAMI, Circuit and
Municipal judges. Representatives visited MHC’s in Seattle and Ft. Lauderdale.

CIT was implemented in Lee’s Summitt and Kansas City. RDI contributed evaluation
for the first year to demonstrate impact. CMHF continues to support the evaluation.

MHC pilots began in Kansas City and Lee’s summit municipal divisions. Swope won
the initial competitive proposal for monitoring. CMHF assumed direct costs of
CMHC monitors, legal defense, and program evaluation.

All CMHCs began to participate each delegated CMHF-funded monitors.

BE (CMHF) wrote and TC (TMC) managed SAMHSA funding for Jackson County for
Intensive case management

Marsha Campbell convened quarterly working group of monitoring agencies Legal
Aid, and evaluator

TC wrote a BJA grant for a feasibility study to expand MHC to Eastern Jackson
County (cross jurisdictional) Municipal Court and Raytown municipal mental health
courts

TC secured BJA Funding (KCMO) for sequential intercept mapping. Technical
assistance from PRA Associates, Henry Steadman.

Office of State Courts Administration (OSCA) convenes mental health courts. BE
was OSCA contact for Jackson County Courts, temporary contact for Greene
County

City Council approved court fee for all ordinance violations. Covered cost for
defense for Municipal court. CMHF was able to reduce coordination role

Municipal Drug Court established, BE served as Treasurer for Friends of Helping
Court board, Obtained 501c3.

Judge Williams (KCMO)retired, replaced by Judge Ardie Bland. Veterans’ treatment
and DV courts continued. MHC had become institutionalized and CMHC was no
longer needed to facilitate.

KC Municipal Court reestablishes probation department

Presiding Judge Courtney Wachal leads mental health court. Combines mental
health and Drug Court to create Wellness Court







chicken and egg scenario. They tried to determine which was primary to jailable charges, a person’s mental health
issue or their addiction.

But accurate assessments are difficult, Wachal said, until a person is stabilized and maintaining sobriety. For
example, a person charged with a municipal offense could be initially assigned to the Mental Health Court, but
then test positive for fentanyl and be reassigned to the Drug Court. Under the Wellness Court, staff and supporting
agencies will be at the same table in meetings, discussing a person’s needs.

“| think it is going to shorten wait lists, put people in available beds and then just make it more transparent about
what everybody is doing for the participant,” Wachal said. Combining the courts allows for expanded use of funds
from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) for housing. No longer will a
person need a qualifying diagnosis to participate, like depression, bipolar, schizophrenia or PTSD.

“We’re trying to serve everybody,” Wachal said. “It doesn’t matter what your diagnosis is. You could come into
Wellness Court.” AWomen’s Court as a track within the Wellness Court will be established in March, overseen by
Judge Shayla Marshall. It will be funded by a U.S. Department of Justice grant of $656,925 and will use trauma-
informed approaches for people victimized by trafficking or sexual assault. “People who have gone through that
type of trauma don’t typically disclose right away,” Wachal said. “So it’s going to be hard for us to identify who
should be in that court until we get to know them and build a trust relationship.”

A Houseless Court, potentially able to meet defendants in the community, is also anticipated. Memos of
understanding are being signed with major community partners funded by the taxpayer-supported Community
Mental Health Fund, whose board agreed to the changes last summer. The levy funded organizations are University
Health, Comprehensive Mental Health Services, ReDiscover and Swope Health. Beacon Mental Health, serving
Ray, Platte and Clay counties, will also be involved.

The new system is a “big step in the right direction,” said Bruce Eddy, executive director of the more than 40-year-
old Jackson County mental health fund, which pays for case management. Eddy praised the decision to make the
programming a one-year commitment. “If they abide by the court’s requirements, then they’ll be well-established
in treatment and it’s the judge’s role to look at dropping the charges,” he said. The first full team meeting will be
January 9, bringing together more than 30 organizations that will likely be involved.

Josh Henges, Kansas City’s Houseless Prevention Coordinator, called the changes transformative. “When the court
system becomes a conduit for support, whether it’s mental health care, substance use treatment, or housing
assistance, it’s one of the most powerful tools a community can have,” he said. The term wellness court can be
found in other cities, but those programs tend to address mental health alone, or are tribal courts.

Kansas City’s approach will uniquely focus on co-occurring issues. About 21.5 million U.S. adults have a co-
occurring mental health and substance use disorder, according to SAMHSA’s 2022 National Survey on Drug Use
and Health. Researchers estimate that about half of the people who experience a substance use disorder will also
have a mental health disorder, and vice versa, according to an executive summary for the Wellness and Women'’s
courts. Yet only about 10% of people with co-occurring disorders receive treatment for both conditions. And
women with co-occurring disorders are almost 20 times more likely to be arrested each year than women without a
mental health or substance use disorder, the summary said.

Carly Mitchell moderated a November panel session where Wachal and two other judges discussed the upcoming
changes during Kansas City’s Urban Summit. As a clinical mental health counselor, she’s hopeful, but mindful that
African Americans often aren’t treated equally in health or legal systems. “We are a population that is either
overdiagnosed or underdiagnosed, and it’s very stigmatized,” she said. Often, Mitchell said, Black people are
recognized as having a drug problem. But the underlying mental health issue goes undiagnosed and isn’t treated.
“A lot of people use (drugs) to cope,” she said.



The Wellness Court seeks to be mindful of such disparities. It will have two tiers, as a way of being more responsive
and flexible to individual needs. Electives to help solidify health lifestyles will also be offered, a bit like what is
required for college completion. Participants can attend church, go to the gym, do yoga, take a meditation course
or a smoking cessation class to complete an elective.

Doug Langner, executive director of Hope Faith, a Kansas City shelter for homeless and impoverished people, said
many people can and do stabilize their lives, with a bit of assistance. He sees the court changes as a positive step.
“Oftentimes, people self-medicate through substance abuse, especially the longer they’re on the streets,” Langner
said. Davis’s son knows Hope Faith well. He planned to spend the night there the day he left court.

Hope Faith is just one of many organizations listed on the spreadsheet Davis maintains, chronicling her son’s Lif
during the last decade. "l think the drugs have kind of just been like a pacifier for him,” she said. “It’s like, this is
how I’'m going to cope with whatever’s going on inside of my mind and my life.” The timeline of his descent into
substance abuse is a heart wrenching illustration of the many shelters, sober living spaces and social service
agencies that have touched his life. His mother also notes the “bad company” that he sometimes meets, people
who urged him to quit his fast food and other jobs, give him drugs, and those who threaten him with violence.

After the guardianship court hearing she explained the new approaches underway for the Municipal Court system
to her son, stressing that Wellness Court is designed for people like him. “You could be happier if you are not in this
lifestyle,” she told him. “This is just no way to live. Mom’s going to help you.”






























THS Proposal for Kansas City Regional Behavioral Health Training Academy

intersections and recognizing that the interconnectedness of these facets is crucial in fostering a holistic
and equitable behavioral health landscape. Recently Elveena has successfully worked to bring an
evidence-informed perspective to policy advocacy and program implementation at the local and state
levels in California, striving to create substantial and sustainable change in the fields of behavioral health,
education, social services, and child welfare. Her advocacy efforts have involved successful collaborations
with policymakers, community leaders, and stakeholders at the local and state levels, effectively
communicating research and program-based insights geared toward systems improvement.

Elveena has a master’s degree in Applied Clinical Psychology from The Pennsylvania State University.

=

XN ™

THIRD HORIZON
STRATEGIES









Sandra Jiles

Sandra Jiles (Mar 13,2025 15:35 CDT)



01/16/2025 Disbursements
Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

Distribution  Category |nitiated Settled
Amethyst Place 25,000.00 Training 01/16/2025 01/17/2025

Crittenton 30,260.00 grant/Comm
JCCMHF 55,260.00 unity
Education Disbursed

Sandra Jites

X Sandra Jiles (Mar 13, 2025 15:35 CDT)

Sandra Jiles



Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Mar 13,2025 15:35 CDT)












10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

e Breakout Speaker: Vlad Sainte, LCSW Senior Project Coordinator, University
Health

Date(s) of training/Event: Monday, March 3, 2025
Location of training/Event: Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation Conference Center - 4801
Rockhill Road, KCMO 64110
Is this location accessible to people with disabilities? Yes
Describe the results or impact of the training/event: Attendees will learn from qualified
experts and have a better understanding of the importance of self-care and will be
rejuvenated, refueled, and restored while connecting with peers.
Describe the primary audience: Social services workers, mental health professionals, first
responders, educators.
Expected number of participants: 200
Is the training/event based on a published curriculum, best-practice, or evidence-based
model about mental health from a credible source? The event is based on best practices
and evidenced based practices, delivered by experts in the fields of mental health, self-care,
and wellness.
Will the training/event be open to the public? The training is open to anyone in the
community who is a social services worker, mental health professional, first responder,
educator, etc.
Will the training/event offer continuing education credits for professional licensure? Yes
Will a licensed mental health professional be present to offer support if needed? Yes
Where will training/event participants be referred if they request additional information or
are interested in Mental Health Services? Participants will be directed to their employer’s
EAP or a community mental health provider such as University Health and Swope Health.
List any other organizations involved in the training/event and describe their role(s).
e Keynote Speaker: Dr. Wendy Talley, LCSW onsite Counselor for Sony Pictures
e Speaker: Dr. Michelle Robin, Owner of Your Wellness Connection
e Speaker: Vlad Sainte, LCSW Senior Project Coordinator, University Health
e Newhouse has asked two other local funders to financially support this event — their

response is pending.

Complete and upload a budget that details request and other contributed funding.





















To plan the April 18, 2025 Behavioral Health Summit, REACH Foundation has provided
funding for facilitation of a Behavioral Health Summit Steering Team composed of
Behavioral Health leaders and policymakers that can help initiate collaborative approaches
in our area that are working well throughout the nation. It is expected that the April 2025
Behavioral Health Summit will result in Action Teams that will work to implement prioritized
promising practices identified at the 2025 Summit.

BH Steering Team Members

BH Organizational Leaders

BH Clinical Directors

Aaron Crossly, University Health

Ann Thomas, CEQ, The Children’s Place

Ashley Dugan, KU Medical Center

Emily Snow, Sr Admin Dir, BH, Children’s Mercy
John Fierro, CEO, Mattie Rhodes

Kim Freese, SAMHSA/OIPA

Kristin Feeback, CEO, CommCare

Lauren Lucht, KU Medical Center

Moriah Jarrett, Jackson County Children’s Division
Randy Callstrom, CEQ, WBHN

Shannon Moss, Clinical Dir, Crisis Services,
Rediscover

Sharon Freese, COO BH, University Health

Susan Rome, Clinical Mgr, Assoc of CMHC of KS
Theresa Reyes Cummings, The Community Mental
Health Fund

Tim DeWeese, Director, JoCo Mental Health Ctr
Tom Petrizzo, CEO, Beacon Mental Health

Andrea Morales, Vibrant Health
Ashley Bland, Operation Breakthrough
Ashley O’Neal, Heartland RADAC
Blair Ballard, Children’s Place KC
Candis Boily, Children’s Place KC
Cindy Lamb, The Family Conservancy
Dawn Clendenen-Moon, CPCKC
Grey Endres, Newhouse KC

Hannah Bradley, Benilde Hall

Hanni Woelk, MOCSA

Jamila Edwards, Amethyst Place
Jesse Sieve, Jewish Family Services
Brittany Talley Capa Cares

Margaux Lemmones, Swope Health
Meg Nelson, Hope House

Michelle Bertuglia-Haley, Children’s
Mercy

Monica Mayberry, Mattie Rhodes

14.Complete and upload a budget that details request and other contributed

funding.

15.Any additional information to be considered for review can be written here.
REACH is considering a request for $5,000 with a funding partner to support the Summit.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:

Monica Sierra-Mayberry

DATE SUBMITTED: 2/20/2025



















Evaluation Services—CMHF Value Based Payment Initiative
Page |2

Scope of Work/Approach:

The evaluators propose the following activities:

1.

Developing a logic model for the VBP that integrates with CMHF strategic plan.

Planned approach: Meet with CMHF leadership and staff on two occasions to outline
and prepare components of the logic model. Analyze the fit of the VBP to the overall
strategic initiatives of the CMHF. As a part of evaluability assessment, the following
domains will be covered: Resources, strategies, activities, outputs, outcomes (proximal
and distal). A review of the VBP initiative relative to clarity, relevance, plausibility, data
pathways, and complexity will be conducted in this activity as well.

Developing an overall strategies map for VBP as part of evaluability assessment--what
strategies is CMHF using along multiple domains, how this differs from traditional mixed

payment models.

Planned approach: Map principal KPIs to strategies identified in the logic model to data
collection and sources and CMHF stated strategy and activities.

Development of community stakeholder/grantee feedback form and protocol

Planned approach: The evaluators will develop two (2) feedback forms intended to
facilitate and solicit continuous feedback from the community-based grantees. The
evaluators will be responsible for creating the question content of each form, in
collaboration with the CMHF leadership, and provide recommendations for
administration timing and frequency. The evaluators propose the following forms:

Quarterly Value-Based Payment (VBP) Data Collection Feedback Form: Questions
will be standardized across community-based grantees and will inquire about facilitators
and barriers to reaching their intended outcomes. Open-ended questions will target
important community conditions and contexts related to VBP implementation, data
collection, and service implementation. In an effort to reduce the burden on the grantee
stakeholders, this short survey will be no more than 5 questions, and it is suggested that
respondents who complete the optional questions be incentivized.

Grantee Feedback Form: This form will be an event-specific, point-in-time survey
designed to facilitate and enhance feedback loops between community-based grantees
and the CMHF. The intended administration of this form would follow VBP-related
trainings and ongoing education to examine how the community-based grantees are
receiving and comprehending information related to the VBP initiative. Questions will
target both content and process and will be informed by the CMHF leadership. The
forms will be administered and monitored by CMHF in the platform of their choice.



Evaluation Services—CMHF Value Based Payment Initiative
Page |3

4. Qutcomes and cost-benefit information.

Planned approach: The CMHF, collaboratively with community stakeholders and
grantees, has chosen four domains of impact: Access, Clinical Outcomes, Client
Experience and Staff Experience (hereinafter referred to as the VBP Domains). The
evaluators propose to conduct a targeted, exploratory analysis of outcomes specific to
the four active VBP Domains. CMHF will provide longitudinal (cumulative) VBP data for
25% of the community-based grantees implementing the VBP initiative (targeted
sample). Using the longitudinal data, the evaluators will examine the distribution of
principal KPls and cumulatively compute number and percentages that met the mild,
moderate, and robust thresholds. Among the agencies who met such thresholds, each
principal KP1 will be analyzed to see if sustained growth was achieved, and if applicable,
the length of time sustained improvement was maintained. Additionally, the evaluators
propose to triangulate the results with the respective annual monetary VBP incentive
amounts received from CMHF. It is suggested that the selected agencies should vary in
agency size, VBP implementation time (i.e., mixture of VBP training cohorts 1, 2, and 3),
and service array. CMHF will be responsible for selecting which agencies they wish to
include in the exploratory outcomes analysis and providing necessary data to the
evaluators.

5. Identify areas of change & points of communication.

Planned approach: Based on the information gained in the above 4 activities, the
evaluators propose to work collaboratively with the CMHF leadership to establish a plan
for sharing information regarding the VBP initiative with the CMHF stakeholder
community as well as other professional dissemination.

Regarding areas of change, information will be generated from the analysis in 4 above,
to assess where program outcomes may (or may not) be aligning with the logic model or
the strategic mapping.



Evaluation Services—CMHF Value Based Payment

Timeline of Activities & Completion (Table 1):

initiative
Page |4

review and provide
feedback

Activity Date of Proposed | Precondition or Milestone
Work Interdependency
Logic Model/Theory | Complete by CMHF availability Logic model/TOC to the CMHF
of Change February 24th leadership
Strategic Mapping March 14th CMHF availability to Strategic map to the CMHF leadership

Development of
feedback forms

April 15%, 2025

CMHF availability to
provide feedback

Creation of Quarterly Value-Based
Payment (VBP) Data Collection
Feedback Form and Grantee
Feedback Form

Data examination

June 15% 2025

VBP data provided by
CMHF; annual VBP
incentive amounts

Analytic results and summary of
findings; provided in final report

Change & points of
communication

June-July, 2025

1-4 above complete

Final report to CMHF, with plan for
communication. Meet with CMHF
leadership and BOD/VBP
subcommittee as indicated.

Cost:

The inclusive cost of the evaluation is $30,000, payable in two installments, with % due at time of signing
and the final % at completion of activities outlined in Table 1, above. In the event that the Scope of Work
and activities expand beyond the initial Scope, additional expenses (personnel) of no more than $5000.00
will be invoiced referencing the additional project component.







February 2025 CMHF Board Packet (2)

Final Audit Report 2025-03-13
Created: 2025-03-13
By: Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAA4miylLGDy-JBpAHpOTHej7bP51eCJuwi

"February 2025 CMHF Board Packet (2)" History

9 Document created by Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
2025-03-13 - 6:26:15 PM GMT

£% Document emailed to Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com) for signature
2025-03-13 - 6:27:16 PM GMT

™9 Email viewed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
2025-03-13 - 8:33:56 PM GMT

2% Document e-signed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2025-03-13 - 8:35:57 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2025-03-13 - 8:35:57 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




		2025-03-13T13:36:01-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




